

ESG SCREENING REPORT

Date of Order: Oct 02, 2019

Order Number: LBA-001-EDDSSR-0000001

Researched Name:

Table of Contents

Risk Assessment	2
Company Information	3
Sanction Lists / Enforcement Actions	7
Legal Cases / Litigations	10
Sensitive News	18

Risk Assessment

Report Risk Scores

Environment 92.7% Human & Social Rights 0.0% Health & Safety 35.8%

Risk Scores by

Risk Type	Section	Presence	Score
Environment	Sanctions / Enforcement actions	YES	89.46%
	Legal Cases / Litigations	YES	68%
	Sensitive News	YES	96%
Human & Social Rights	Sanctions / Enforcement actions	NO	0%
	Legal Cases / Litigations	NO	0%
	Sensitive News	NO	0%
Health & Safety	Sanctions / Enforcement actions	NO	0%
	Legal Cases / Litigations	NO	0%
	Sensitive News	YES	40%

Company Information

Company data

Full Company Name	LLC
Name in local alphabet	N/A
Former company name	N/A
Alias	N/A
Address	150 Bayway Ave Dicabeth
	New Jersey
Country	US
Identification number(s)	Tax Nr:
Incorporation Date	Aug 09, 2006
Listed on Stock Exchange	N/A
Industry Classification	US SIC: 2911 Petroleum Refining
Website	mana Cariffor com

Related Key Entities / Individuals

Executives / Directors

Name	Birth Date	Role	Board / Committee / Department
Christopher M	N/A	Chief Financial Officer	N/A

Ownership

No information available.

Shareholding Structure

No information available.

Sanction Lists / Enforcement Actions

Number of Sanction Lists / Enforcement Actions mentioning the target and/or related entities: 4

Names searched (exact spelling):

Section Risk Scores

Environment	89.46%
Human & Social Rights	0%
Health & Safety	0%

A value of 0% can imply lack of matches or a result below a threshold of confidence.

Selected Sanctions / Enforcement Actions

Match	LLC
Source	National Financial Institutions Sanctions and Legal Actions
Date	2019-03-28
Type	Exclusion Type: Prohibition/Restriction
Relevant excerpt	Convicted of Clean Water Act Violation: INELIGIBLE FOR AWARDS TO BE PERFORMED AT THIS FACILITY ONLY: (Violating Facility). The Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1368) forbids any Federal agency from entering
	into any contract, loan, or benefit to any person or company who- 1. Has been convicted of an offense under the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1319(c)); AND 2. Intends to use the place where or from which the offense happened (the violating facility) for the contract, loan or benefit; AND 3. Owns, leases or supervises the facility (where or from which the Clean Water Act offense occurred) at the time when a decision about the contract, loan or benefit is made.
Match probability	100%
Risk typology	Environment: 86% Human & Social Rights: 12% Health & Safety: 28%



Match	LLC
Source	National Financial Institutions Sanctions and Legal Actions
Date	2019-08-08
Type	Exclusion Type: Ineligible (Proceedings Completed)
Relevant excerpt	DPS DANSERSON S
	System for Award Management Exclusions
	LLC
	FIRM:
Match probability	100%
Risk typology	Environment: 81% Human & Social Rights: 12% Health & Safety: 07%

Match	
Source	National Financial Institutions Sanctions and Legal Actions
Date	2019-06-06
Type	Exclusion Type: Ineligible (Proceedings Completed)
Relevant excerpt	CPA DAMPINGO N
	System for Award Management Exclusions
Match probability	100%
Risk typology	Environment: 71%
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Human & Social Rights: 21%
	Health & Safety: 07%

Match	LLC
Source	Watchlists and Blacklists
Date	2019-09-20
Type	Prohibition/Restriction
Relevant excerpt	REVIEW THIS INFORMATION PRIOR TO CONTACTING EPA: Convicted of Clean Water Act Violation: INELIGIBLE FOR AWARDS TO BE PERFORMED AT THIS FACILITY ONLY: (Violating Facility). The Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1368) forbids any Federal agency from entering into any contract, loan, or benefit to any person or company who- 1. Has been convicted of an offense under the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1319(c)); AND 2. Intends to use the place where or from which the offense happened (the violating facility) for the contract, loan or benefit; AND 3. Owns, leases or supervises the facility (where or from which the Clean Water Act offense occurred) at the time when a decision about the contract, loan or benefit is made.
Match probability	100%
Risk typology	Environment: 98% Human & Social Rights: 23% Health & Safety: 19%

Legal Cases / Litigations

Number of legal cases mentioning the target: 8

Names searched (exact spelling):

PUBL BIO ONE

Section Risk Scores

Environment	68%
Human & Social Rights	0%
Health & Safety	0%

A value of 0% can imply lack of matches or a result below a threshold of confidence.

Selected Cases

Court Name	United States District Court for the District of New Jersey	
Type	Case - 3rd Circuit - US District Court Cases	
Date(s)	Decided: 2018-06-19	
	Filed: 2017-07-29	
Case information data	United States v. , LLC	
	2:18-cr-335 WJM United States District Court for the District of New Jersey	
Parties	United States Of America, Plaintiff	
	LLC, Defendant.	
Match probability	100%	
Risk typology	Environment: 46% Human & Social Rights: 12% Health & Safety: 11%	

Court Name	United States District Court for the District of New Jersey
Type	Cases - 3rd Circuit - US District Court Cases
Date	2018-06-05
Case information data	United States v. LLC
	2:18-cr-335 WJM United States District Court for the District of New Jersey
Parties	United States Of America, Plaintiff
	LLC, Defendant.
Match probability	100%
Risk typology	Environment: 41% Human & Social Rights: 13% Health & Safety: 02%

Court Name	U.S. District Court of New Jersey
Type	Federal Dockets - Dockets United States District Court Criminal
Date	Decided: 2018-06-05 Filed: 2017-08-22
Case information data	USA v. LLC
	U.S. District - New Jersey 2:18cr335
Parties	United States Of America, Plaintiff
	LLC, Defendant.
Match probability	100%
Risk typology	Environment: 68% Human & Social Rights: 08% Health & Safety: 13%

Court Name	New Jersey Superior Court
Type	State Dockets - Dockets New Jersey Superior Court
Date	N/A
Case information data	INC. VS
	NJ Superior - Union L00428917
Parties	Inc., plaintiff
	LLC, Defendant.
Match probability	100%
Risk typology	Environment: 40% Human & Social Rights: 07% Health & Safety: 05%

Court Name	New Jersey Superior Court
Type	State Dockets - Dockets New Jersey Superior Court
Date	N/A
Case information data	INC VS ET AL
	NJ Superior - Morris L00132115
Parties	Inc, Plaintiff
	LLC,
	LLC, Defendants
Match probability	100%
Risk typology	Environment: 40% Human & Social Rights: 11% Health & Safety: 17%

Court Name	New Jersey Superior Court
Type	State Dockets - Dockets New Jersey Superior Court
Date	N/A
Case information data	LLC VS LLC
	NJ Superior - Union L00089418
Parties	LLC, plaintiff
	LLC a.k.a LLC, defendant
Match probability	100%
Risk typology	Environment: 38% Human & Social Rights: 08% Health & Safety: 37%

Court Name	New Jersey Superior Court
Type	State Dockets - Dockets New Jersey Superior Court
Date	N/A
Case information data	LLC VS
	NJ Superior - Union L00200011
Parties	LLC, plaintiffs
	Ltd Liability,
	LLC, defendants
Match probability	100%
Risk typology	Environment: 38% Human & Social Rights: 12% Health & Safety: 04%

Court Name	New Jersey Superior Court
Type	State Dockets - Dockets New Jersey Superior Court
Date	N/A
Case information data	VS
	NJ Superior - Union L00234614
Parties	Great Lates Feed & Energy Corp.
	plaintiffs
	LLC
	LLC,
	LLC, defendants
Match probability	100%
Risk typology	Environment: 48% Human & Social Rights: 04% Health & Safety: 38%

Sensitive News

Number of possibly Sensitive News mentioning the target: 14

Name searched (exact spelling):

-

Section Risk Scores

Environment	96%
Human & Social Rights	0%
Health & Safety	40%

A value of 0% can imply lack of matches or a result below a threshold of confidence.

Selected News Articles

Title	New Jersey's wastewater	pleads guilty for dumping 45,000 gallons of
Date	June 6, 2018	
Source	Biofuels Digest	

Excerpt

Section:

Match probability 94%

Risk typology Environment: 96%

Human & Social Rights: 15%

Health & Safety: 15%

News title	company admits polluting
Date of news	June 8, 2018
Source	The times of Trenton (New Jersey)
B	

Fuel Bio Chie LLC decharged the polluted water into the Arthur KK, which separal Staten bilenits their Shore and New Jersey, or two dates in 2013, seel Cri-

Fust Bio One has agreed to pay a \$100,000 fine and be placed or probation to has years, authorities said. The company's larger could not be reached for comment.

"Regal duringing of pollution into the plottup KID, not only rocease federal less, but also freedering the processing recovery of the feature, regime channel," seet Jaffrey 1.

riserrodici castenate riti fia kiflur tit, balana prisanutiro cat

Relevant excerpt

Match probability 94%

prosecutive later

Risk typology Environment: 91%

Human & Social Rights: 25%

Health & Safety: 10%

Comparedity, 12 St. afforming for filters James

News title	Admits Releasi Wastewater Into	ng More Than 45,000 Gallons Of
Date of news	June 5, 2018	
Source	Justice Department Documents and Pub	lications
Relevant excerp	Tone LLC presided guilty before U.S. Magnet sattor-changing if with one count of constring it decrib present, reduce, profesorouse water.	otte Judge James B. Clark Ser to te Clear Water Act, a clasure frail poliulon o file (miser States.
Transcor office or Transport per con periode or	ing the environment and our reduced resource into to keep fless dersey salts for everyone prosecution and guilty pless ensures that i'val- ses, and the pless apresented puls into place or estimately in the future."	on is one of the many ways this in the Che will be pursuing the particular for the particular for the p plant of the particular for the p plant to make sure they don't
Trust Bo Drange 1 policies a and enter majoral in	Chee undercute a tend playing feet when per risp the Arthur KS willhout any regular lyter Amor of EPRA; Commar investigation is close-demonstrates EPRA; committeed to pro- sing that all comparison play by the rules to excurse."	These Regards discharge published by approval: Special Agent in Solour in New Jersey said. This acting New Jersey's animomenant been publisheds from the distant
Fuer Bo contents overse, p One one pre-serve se decre	One garacided auditousler that included sents, as a translated of its bookease had parts. On September 6, 2013, and Soverthe sents a title of approximately 40,000 gallers. Cloudest parts, country the purity to spend expect one the Arthur 60, A representative in court today.	mathemat, bookeast and other protection at its Electricity, have its Electricity, have its Electricity, have its allowed and report and a standard its experimental risks and electricity in the protection of the
District of Section 5.7 Section 5.7 Section 5.7	One has approach as part of its place approach a probabilishmary family of their papers. During it to provide to the court bannous reports of any property disposes of such expets. Fuel Bis Only property disposes of such expets. Fuel Bis Only property disposes of such expets. Fuel Bis Only property to entering that of dispose transmip programs to entering that of dispose transmip programs to entering that of dispose transmip programs to provide the U.S. Division of other property transmitted to provide the U.S. Division of other papers.	to production. The company will be expliced generated and the depth of all also be required to develop maps. Traditional and disputed of any other applicable been. The

Match probability 88%

Risk typology Environment: 95%

Human & Social Rights: 25% Health & Safety: 10%

News title	company admits to illegal dumping
Date of news	June 7, 2018
Source	Staten Island Advance (New York)
Relevant excerpt	
A Name Jaro gathern of co	by bootlesser had company has admitted to dumping more than 40,000 originization excitowable into the Arthur KR, belong prosecution seed.
Puar Blo-On especiales 6 Carpentin, 1	LLC, of Elizabeth, decharged the polluted water into the Arthur KX, which is lateral's filted Share and Stew Jensey, or two dates in 2013, seel Craig II. altoring for New Jensey.
The company (man mass (-)	y pheaded guilly on Tuesday in New Jersey federal court to vicinity the Act, prosecutors seet.
Fuel Blo On for her years	e has agreed to pay a \$100,000 coronal fine and be placed on probation s authorities used.
Match probability	89%
Risk typology	Environment: 91% Human & Social Rights: 25% Health & Safety: 10%

News title	One slapped with fine and five-year's probation for wastewater spill
Date of news	February 12, 2019
Source	Biofuels Digest
Relevant excerpt	
Section:	e object with the and the year's probation for economics spit Mayhan
Act Puer Sections of the process of	y had pleaded guilly in June 2018 to one count of vocating the Clear Right of the (LC) was sentenced by U.S. Debrich Judge William.) Market in pay a of \$100,000. The company was also sentenced to probable to a partial of unity which the company was also sentenced to probable to the count and unity which the company rises. To provide transmit reports to the count and entitle of the contract in the count and entitle personal reports to probable to the count and entitle of the count and decomposity to exact an engitting provide transmit, and depose the entities of proper was transmit and depose properties and to entitie at exact an execute of proper was transmit and depose provides and to entitle at exact and execute of proper was transmitting and depose provides with the Clear Right at the transmit of the transmitted provides with the Clear Right at the transmit of the transmitted provides and the Clear Right at the company.
Match probability	88%
Risk typology	Environment: 65% Human & Social Rights: 38% Health & Safety: 10%

News title	Sentenced for Releasing More Than 45,000
	Gallons of Wastewater into
Date of news	February 7, 2019
Source	Justice Department Documents and Publications

spiratiouses and facilities cannot in operated by the company

a peer to ensure they don't pollute our waterways in the below.

Full Bo One personal explanator that included methods, but

Fruit Sto Chie (J.C) was operationed by U.S. Donner Judge William J. Mayber to pay a coming time of \$100,000. The company was operational to probable for a particular fine paint, during which the company hast provide barroad reports to the Court and the Covernment documenting to easite parentism. Namifing and dispose problem, density, implement, and both an amplitude barroad program to amount that all amplitudes are passed if proper waste funding and dispose proclams and to ensure that all compan, traditional and dispose if application dispose, but access to all offices. Act, and allow U.S. Documentarities Protection Agency for access to all offices.

Fruit Bo. One U.C. previously pleasted guilly before U.S. Magazinate Judge James B. Clark Src to an information changing it with one count of costaling the Claus Motion Act, a debute flat was proposed to prevent, reduce, and altrovals water pollution in the United

Protecting the announced and our reduced recourses is one of the many ways the office earlies to look from Jersey safe for everyone, "U.S. Attorney Corporate said. "The sentence improved today as a result of Fuel Bio Chert, previous pulls, plea emuras that

the company will be purished for its past crimes, and the plea algorithms puls in

containments, all a faginature of its booklear fair production of its Elizabeth, fairamen, plant. On Sapt. 8, 3013, and fairs. 8, 3013, employees of Fuer Bo-One-roless approximately 45,355 gallons of equitorapper into a donn eater on all the Elizabeth paceusing, the purity is operate and, as a result, equitorapper to be discharged into 1

receivable of Fuel Sto-One activities to No. co.

Relevant excerpt

Match probability 83%

AND USE A 188

Risk typology Environment: 92%

Human & Social Rights: 40%

Health & Safety: 32%

News title	Who is in Trouble with the
Date of news	October 22, 2010
Source	JD Supra
Relevant excerpt	
	II. pleaded pully in State Superior court when charged with that, theft of
	I, mosted in democracy by minima in the case minimaly the check makes for
No former a	employee. Fuel Blo Chie LLC of Etoplieth where he lechted as one of the

Match probability	79%
Risk typology	Environment: 10% Human & Social Rights: 10% Health & Safety: 10%

News title	Criminal Enforcement/Clean Water Act: U.S. Department of Justice Announces Guilty Plea by
Date of news	June 21, 2018
Source	JD Supra
Relevant excerpt	

Art 21, 2016; JD Supris. HSp:Texas players con Delharred by Newsbook The United States Department of Austice (SIGU) lessed a June 5th ness; risease stating that Fuel Sto Dres U.C (FSC) presided guilly to an atteged Dean Worse Act visibles. FSC)

attigantly discharged over 45,000 gallors of equilibrator from to commercial booleans. See production facility into the Arthur 60 easterway that aspeciates feen Arrany from

Match probability	77%
Risk typology	Environment: 73% Human & Social Rights: 15% Health & Safety: 15%



News title	Man Tries to Cash Check
Date of news	December 8, 2010
Source	JD Supra
Relevant excerpt	Dis Fragman, a resident of Rochassia Township received a check of
Erick The no Frankfrance in their and the	on the IRS that was neared for tis forther company Fuel Bio Chie LLC, deepwardly alternation to cost the check. As a result, for eac charged with if or properly lost, recess or dehicracity recesses. Freetrain pleasies guilty
Match probability	77%
Risk typology	Environment: 10%
	Human & Social Rights: 10% Health & Safety: 10%
News title	Criminal Enforcement: U.S. Department of Justice Announces Sentencing for for Alleged Violation
	of the Clean Water Act
Date of news	February 20, 2019
Source	JD Supra
Relevant excerpt	
	97he United States Department of Justice (SGU) squad a February 8th
	the Clean Hotel Act. The Etiopheth, New Jersey, Incoleses had company
MED SEPTEM	set for altegetly decharging more than 45,000 pattors of eachterable from
	or tendered full production facility into the Arthur Kill editoriosy.
	TOTAL AND THE REAL PROPERTY AND A STOCK WHEN AND A PARTY AND THE PROPERTY AND A STOCK WHEN A STOCK WHEN A STOCK WHEN AND A STOCK WHEN
	erate and, as a result, easterwater to be discharged into the Arthur KS. A
	a care for found here.
Match probability	75%
Risk typology	Environment: 95%
	Human & Social Rights: 20% Health & Safety: 20%

News title	admits cashing \$158K check meant for ex-
Date of news	boss October 20, 2010
Source	Home News Tribune (East Brunswick, New Jersey)
Relevant excerpt	Tiome News Tribune (Last Brunswick, New Jersey)
rtelevant excerpt	tes deal regolished between Morry Courty Associant Prosecutor Nobel no defense Serger Parnets Strauss, Frankrights anticipated sentence is up to the courty pil and a period of probation. Sentencing was set for Dec. 3.
The STORY of Elizabeth mediated by	Th check was intended for Fraedman's former amplitude. Full Blo Che, LLC, b, as IRS to credits. As a pretime officer of the company, the check was marked to him and he content.
Match probability	62%
Risk typology	Environment: 18% Human & Social Rights: 24% Health & Safety: 18%
News title	admits cashing \$158K check meant for ex-boss
Date of news	October 20, 2010
Source	Daily Record (Morristown, New Jersey)
Relevant excerpt	too dead respectabled between Morris County Assessment Prosecutor Redsett not deferring George Paymets Strauce. Freedman's principalise sentence is up to i the county pill and a period of probation. Sentencing was set for Oak. 3. "It check was intended to Freedman's former employed. Fuel Ser-One. (LLC), b. as IRS his credit, As a presime officer of the company, the check was replaced to two and the contest it.
Match probability	77%

Environment: 18%

Human & Social Rights: 24% Health & Safety: 18%

Risk typology

GLOBAL RISK PROFILE

News title	Coppright 2019 Newson's Morning Ladger Co. At Rights Recorded
Date of news	February 09, 2019
Source	The Star-Ledger (Newark, New Jersey)
Relevant excerpt	
An Etiopian one his Arth down Thurs	to be the company that dumped over 40,000 gathers of exponents of 40 to 100 to
Fuel Bio Che LLC previously pleasted guilty to one county of vocating the Clear Water Act for duringing the expitensation into a don't votate pit at its poet that double-ged it in the narrow externess that exponenties have already and Staten board in 2013, U.S. Alborrey Creek Corporatio seed in a resease.	
The Clean II	Water Act is a statute created to prevent, reduce, and eleverate water the country.
Match probability	82%
Risk typology	Environment: 95% Human & Social Rights: 38% Health & Safety: 40%

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please note that our research is conducted on the basis of the information provided by the client (exact spelling). The more information is provided, the more accurate the research will be. The additional information provided facilitates the identification of the target, might help distinguishing it from perfect or partial homonyms and might avoid misrepresented information. For individuals, details such as date of birth, place of residence and occupation might prove useful.

For companies, the exact registered name in the local language, legal type, registration date and number and the company's business activity are important details.

The sources of information used for this report are several international databases. In no way they are deemed exhaustive or complete.

The categorization by risk type and the scoring of the items retrieved (news articles, legal cases, enforcement actions, etc.) is done automatically by a software using multiple layers of data processing and several algorithms of machine learning. The way the software works is subject to change without prior notice.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Any information obtained from this document for a specific commercial product, process, or service does not constitute or imply an endorsement by its editor. The information shown herein do not necessarily state or reflect the views of the editor.

No warranty is made, express or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose, or assumes any legal liability for the accuracy, completeness, or usefulness of any information from this document.